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February 11, 1946.

Honorabls J. William Fulbright,
United States Scnate,
Vaehington, D. C.

Doar Bill:s

I have found upon checking with the staff here that
you have not yet been sent the rateriel vhich I promised you
on the British loan. I'am very sorry for this delay.

1 zm enclosing (1) = copy of & gspeech which I made
last Saturday on this subject; (2) a copy of a confidential
nepovrandum which I sent out last month to the Presidents of the
Heserve Hanks, and (3) @ copy of an article which appeared in
the January issue of tha Federsl Reserve Sylletin.

I hope that this rmaterial will be helpful to you when
this matter comes befors your Committen.

Sincerely yours,
Sisned) M. €. Dccles
M. 8. Fecles,
Chalrman.
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JAMES E., MURRAY, MONT., CHAIRMAN

DAWID 1. WALSH, MASS.
£LBERT D, THOMAS, UTAH
CLAUDE PEPPER, FLA.
ALLEN J. ELLENDER, LA,
LISTER HILL, ALA,
glENle CHAVEZ, N, MEX,
MES M. TUNNELL, DEL.

JSEPH F. GUFFEY, PA.
OLIN D. JOHNSTON, S, C.
1. W. FULBRIGHT, ARK,

ROBERT M. LA FOLLETTE, JR,, WIS,
ROBERT A. TAFT, OHIO

GEORGE D, AIKEN, VT,

JOSEPH H, BALL, MINN,

H. ALEXANDER SMITH, N, J.

WAYNE L. MORSE, OREG, Y g
e Winited Diates Denatle
COMMITTEE ON
EDUCATION AND LABOR

CTHARLES A. MURRAY, CLERK
PAUL SAMFPLE, ASST, CLERK
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February 14th, 1946

Mr._Marriner S. Eccles,
Chairman, Board of Governorsg,
Federal Reserve Systen,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Marriner:

Thanks so much for sending me the material
on the British loan. As soon as I finish the speech
I am working on at the moment, I am going to get
into this and try to work up a statement for the
floor of the Senate.

Meny thanks.

Singpgely yours,

L e
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